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February 14, 2013 

'ro: DIVISION OF FILINGS 

RE: Case No. 2012-00578 
Application of Kentucky Power Company for (1) a Certificate of Public 
Convenience and Necessity Authorizing the Transfer to the Company of an 
Undivided Fifty Percent Interest in the Mitchell Generating Station and 
Associated Assets; (2) Approval of the Assumption by Kentucky Power Company 
of Certain Liabilities in Connection with the Transfer of the Mitchell Generating 
Station; (3) Declaratory Rulings; (4) Deferral of Costs Incurred in Connection with 
the Company's Efforts to Meet Federal Clean Air Act and Related Requirements; 
and (5) All Other Required Approvals and Relief 

Please file the two enclosed electronic mail (e-mail) documents, sent by Commission 
Staff on February 12, 2013, and February 14, 2013, in the administrative record of the 
a bove-referenced case. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Nguyen, Quang D (PSC) 
Tuesday, February 12, 2013 10:50 AM 
mkiJrtz@bkllawfirm.com, Jody Kyler (jkyler@bkllawfirm.com); Kurt Boehm 
(KBoehm@bkllawfirm com); Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, 
Larry (KYOAG); childerslaw81@gmail.com; sfisk@earthjustice.org; 
'robb.kapla@sierraclu b org' 
moverstreet@stites.com; bcrittenden@stites.com; 'kgish@stites.com'; Raff, Richard 
(PSC), Cole, Aaron Ann (PSC) 
FW: Vantage Letter of Agreement 
FRANKFORT-#22522-vl-l<entucky~Power~Vantage~Agre~ment~Language~O2~11~ 
13.DOCX 

From: Overstreet, Mark R. Jtnailto:MOVEKSTREET~~stites.corn] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2013 7:42 AM 
To: Nguyen, Quang D (PSC) 
Cc: rl<wd~r!!iay@~ej~ .m!i 1 

Subject: Vantage Letter of Agreement 

Quang: 

Attached is the language (in red) that Kentucky Power offers with respect to paragraph 5 of 
the letter of agreement. Please let me know if you have any questions. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 

Subject: 

Overstreet, Mark R. < MOVERSTREET@stites.com> 
Thursday, February 14, 2013 12:20 PM 
Nguyen, Quang D (PSC) 
Crittenden, R. Ben; Gish, Jr., Kenneth 1.; Raff, Richard (PSC); Cole, Aaron Ann (PSC); 
'mkurtz@bkllawfirm.com'; 'Jody Kyler (jkyler@bkllawfirm.com)'; 'Kurt Boehm 
(KBoehm@bkllawfirm.com)'; Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Cook, 
Larry (KYOAG); 'childerslaw81@gmail.~om'; 'sfisk@earthjustice.org'; 
'robb.kapla@sierraclub.org' 
RE: Vantage Letter of Agreement 

Thank you. 

From: Nguyen, Quang D (PSC) [mailto:QuangD.Nguyen@ky.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2013 12:19 PM 
To: Overstreet, Mark R. 
Cc: Crittenden, R. Ben; Gish, Jr., Kenneth J.; Raff, Richard (PSC); Cole, Aaron Ann (PSC); 'mkurtz@bkllawfirm.com'; 'Jody 
Kyler (jkyler@bkllawfirm.com)'; 'Kurt Boehm (KBoehm@bkllawfirm.com)'; Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Hans, Jennifer 
(KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); 'childerslaw81@gmail.com'; 'sfisk@earthjustice.org'; 'robb.kapla@sierraclub.org' 
Subject: RE: Vantage Letter of Agreement 

From: Nguyen, Quang D (PSC) 
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2013 10:50 AM 
To: n7I(rrtz!u)bltllawfirii~.coiii; Jody Kyler (jkvlei @bkllawfii m.coni); Kurt Boehm (I<Boehm@bldlawfirrn.com); Hans, Jennifer 
(KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYQAG); cudet slaw8l@qmail.com; sfisk@eartlijustice&g; 
'robb. kapla@sierraclub.org' 
Cc: inovet sti ect(d)stites.corn; bcl-ittenden(~stit~5.com; 'kgish@stites.com'; Raff, Richard (PSC); Cole, Aaron Ann (PSC) 
Subject: FW: Vantage Letter of Agreement 
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hlOTl(-.l-: 1 hi<, eirisil, ar id iriiy ;-iltachnients tier(:io, is f o r  i.he :;ole rise ol the iriteridecl recipieni(s) a n d  iriay coritaiii 
in~-omdt io i i  \.hd\. is  c.onlit:lential aijrl/or stiluject 1-0 the at-torney-client. privilege. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure 
01- cfistrihut ioii I:; ;trictly pri:jhibi?.c?rf. If you are not (he intended recipient-, please contact the sender, via e-mail, and 
t lest i -oy ciil c opie:; of t l ie origindl imessdge. 

From: Overstreet, Mark K. Lriiaillo:MOVERSTREET!a7stites.com I 
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2013 7:42 AM 
To: Nguyen, Quang D (PSC) 
Cc: r - Icwohii! ias@aei i~ 
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

ark R. Q\iersta'eet 
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421 \Nest Main Street. P 0 Brrrx 634 Franltfort. KY 40602-0634 
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